7
BFAR %

Republic of the Philippines
Department of Agriculture
Bureau of Flsherles and Aquatlc Resources

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE OFFICE

2/F BFAR Bldg., BAC Office, Bureau of Plant Industry Compound, Visayas Avenue, Dillman, Quezon City, Philippines 1101
Tel. No.: +02, 332, 1661 webslte: www.bfar.dagov.ph e-mall: bac.eps@bfar.da.gov.ph

SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN 02
December 05,2022

SUBJECT :  Bid Reference 2022-58 entitled “PROCUREMENT OF DA-BFAR
JANITORIAL SERVICES FOR THE PERIOD OF JANUARY 01, 2023
TO DECEMBER 31, 2023”

This Supplemental Bid Bulletin no. 2 is issued to all participating bidders to clarify, amend
and/or modify certain provisions and requirements set forth under the above-entitled

procurement project based on the result of the Pre-bid Conference conducted on December
01,2022, 09:00 a.m. to wit:

L Technical Specifications
BIDDERS INQUIRY BFAR RESPONSE
1. How many Eopies are we going to 1. The Bureau responded that interested
submit? or prospective bidder/s should submit
3 copies (1 original copy of Technical
and Financial Component and 2 copies
of Technical and Financial Component
must be labelled as Copy 1 and Copy 2.
2. Do we need to attach proof of our on- 2. The Bureau responded that the proof of
going contract? on-going contract should be attached.

3. Whatare we going to follow for the SSS | 3. The Bureau responded that bidder/s
and Philhealth contribution, the 2023 should follow the 2023 rulings.
rulings or the 2022 rulings?

4. When it comes to SSS, what willbe the | 4
basis for computation, the basic salary
or the rulings of SSS the basis for
computing SSS are the remuneration
except 13th month pay?

. The Bureau responded the bidder/s
should follow the SSS rulings.

5. Whatare we going to follow with the
5, d that the DOLE
agency fee? The not less than 20% of The Bureau responde

18-A should be applied for the
L2
DOLE? GPPB, no flooring, no ceiling? implementation of janitorial services.
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NOTE: The price amount for the list of supplies should be indicated to the Bid proposal documents
to be submitted on bid opening December 13, 2022 (Tuesday) not later than 8:30 am.

Hinothing follows**+*

All other portions of the Bidding Documents affected by these amendments shall be made
to conform the same.

Amendments/inclusions /clarifications made herein shall be considered an integral part
of the Bidding Documents.

The changes made in the Philippine Bidding Documents (6th Edition, July 2020) are
deemed integrated in terms and conditions for this project.

For further inquiries, please coordinate/call the Bids and Awards Committee Secretariat
at Tel. No. 8332-4661.

Vice-Chairman, Bids and Awards Committee
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